
Submittal Description 
Addendum No. 02 

Project Name: 2102 Crooked Creek Stream Enhancement Project No.: RFP#  24-25-46 
Prepared By: Daryl Norris Date: 06/25/25 

General Questions, Clarifications & Requirements: 

1. What bonds are required for this project?
Response:  A bid bond will NOT be required for this project.  A performance bond 
and a payment bond will be required

2. Is the line item for Tree Protection correct?
Response:  The bid tab has been revised.  Tree Protection should be 1 lump sum.

3. Can communication utilities in front of the easement be removed?

Response:  Utilities in the ROW must be moved by the utility owner.  Contractor to 

coordinate with the utility.  

4. Can access be provided around the communication utilities, mailbox, and tree at the road?

Response:  Access outside of the ROW and easement are not provided.  Contractor 

may negotiate directly with property owners for alternate or expanded access.

5. When are bids due?
Response:  Due to the late addendum, the bid due date is revised to Tuesday July 
1, 2025 at 2:00pm.  

End of Addendum No. 01 




